Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@misfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:52 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris); claim@twincar.com.sg

Subject: FW: NON REPORTING D24009024MFCT : SLK8213A & SHA4711E -CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION

Attachments: 12102024130057-0001.pdf; msa.pdf, FW: MT00018314 is Approved

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed documents for survey.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX : 6223 0541 |
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sq

A Member of LEEEM Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom
itis intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: TwinCar Automotive PL <claim@twincar.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 9:37 am

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: SLK8213A & SHA4711E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,




Refer to the below email.

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors as soon as possible.

Thank you

Regards,

Sandy

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Direct line : 6932 4872

Office : 6744 0510

Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: TwinCar Automotive PL <claim@twincar.com.sg>

Date: Sat, 12 Oct 2024 at 13:02

Subject: SLK8213A & SHA4711E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

To: <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

As per above subject.
Please refer to attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors as soon as possible.

Thank you

Regards,

Sandy

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Direct line : 6932 4872

Office: 6744 0510

Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921



